

RE: FHP meeting

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2017 08:53:03 -0400

Sure

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: July 11, 2017 8:53 AM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Re: FHP meeting

Can we limit to Gadi?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 8:51 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FHP meeting

Hey – can we forward the invite for the FHP meeting this afternoon to Tim and Gadi?
Any concerns?

David McLean
*Executive Assistant
and Special Policy Advisor*
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Finance
416-327-0192
david.mclean@ontario.ca